Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:26 PM

To: ‘Joshua Graber'

Cc: Emily Busch (ebusch@ebaldc.org); Everett Cleveland (ecleveland@ebaldc.org); Noel
Liner; Joshua Osborne; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO03232 - Request for Extension on Soil and Groundwater Investigation 1110

Jackson Street, Oakland

Joshua,

Thank you for the update. Your extension request for report submittal to March 9, 2018 is acceptable.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

From: Joshua Graber [mailto:jgraber@Langan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Emily Busch (ebusch@ebaldc.org) <ebusch@ebaldc.org>; Everett Cleveland (ecleveland@ebaldc.org)
<ecleveland@ebaldc.org>; Noel Liner <nliner@Langan.com>; Joshua Osborne <josborne@langan.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RO03232 - Request for Extension on Soil and Groundwater Investigation 1110 Jackson Street, Oakland

Hi Keith,

We respectfully request an extension on our Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report submission date for RO03232
until March 9, 2018. We were a little delayed in performing the drilling (due to driller availability) and only completed
the field work on January 17t". While we have the report mostly prepared, we want to allow sufficient time for the
responsible party to review and comment before we submit the final to the ACDEH.

Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Best Regards,

Joshua Graber, CHMM
Associate

Direct: 510.874.7086
Mobile: 415.254.8774
File Sharing Link
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This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality or privilege is
not intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you receive this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from your system.

Disclosure, use, distribution, or copying of a message or any of its attachments by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited.



